# McLeod Family Medicine Center

November 18, 2024

Ms. Jessica Beise Administrator South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners

Re: Letter of intent

To Whom It May Concern:

I would like to continue serving as the medical board representative from the U.S. Congressional District Seven. I have been the medical board representative since 2018. I have previously served as a reviewer for the medical board and served on the Disciplinary Commission.

I am a full-time faculty physician with the McLeod Family Medicine Residency Program. I am currently the only primary care physician on the medical board.

Richard R. Howell, MD McLeod Family Medicine Residency Program Florence, SC 29505

# Richard R. Howell, M.D. Curriculum Vitae

#### **Personal information:**

Name: Richard Reber Howell, M.D.



Business address: 144 N. Ravenel Street, Florence, South Carolina 29501

#### **Education:**

Franklin and Marshall College, Lancaster, Pa. (A.B. 1974) The Medical College of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, Pa. (M.D. 1978)

### Residency:

The Geisinger Medical Center Department of Family Medicine Danville, Pa. (1981)

#### **Certification:**

American Board of Family Practice (1982, recertified 1988, 1994, 2000, 2007, 2017) Certificate of Added Qualifications in Geriatric Medicine, American Board of Family Medicine (1988, 1997, 2007)

#### Licensure:

State Board of Medical Education and Licensure, Pennsylvania License # 22234-E (1979)

State Board of Medical Examiners, South Carolina License # 12108 (1984)

# **Employment:**

National Health Service Corps (1981-1983) White Haven, Pa.

Geisinger Health (1983-1984) White Haven, Pa

McLeod Health (1984-present) McLeod Family Medicine Residency Program Florence, SC

## **Memberships:**

American Academy of Family Practice American Academy of Family Practice, SC chapter South Carolina Medical Association

#### **Appointments:**

Medical Director, Geisinger Family Practice - Pocono White Haven, Pa. (1981-1984)

Medical Director, Bear Creek Nursing Home Beer Creek, Pa. (1983-1984)

Medical Officer, National Health Service Corps, Public Health Service White Haven, Pa. (1981-1983)

Clinical Lecturer, The Milton S. Hershey Medical School Pennsylvania State University, Hershey, Pa. (1982-1984)

MUSC AHEC Associate Professor of Family Medicine (Florence) McLeod Regional Medical Center, Florence. SC (1984 - present)

FSC Assistant Professor of Clinical Family and Preventive Medicine University of South Carolina School of Medicine, Columbia, SC (2014 - present)

Faculty Member, McLeod Family Medicine Residency Program Director of Geriatrics
Director of Evidence Based Medicine
McLeod Regional Medical Center, Florence, S.C. (1984 - present)

Instructor, Advanced Cardiac Life Support American Heart Association, South Carolina Affiliate (1984 - 2016)

Regional Faculty, Advanced Cardiac Life Support American Heart Association, South Carolina Affiliate (1988 - 2010)

Instructor, Advanced Cardiac Life Support – Experienced Provider American Heart Association, South Carolina Affiliate (2007 - 2016)

Medical Director, Methodist Manor Florence, S.C. (1992 - present)

Medical Director, Heritage Home Inc. Florence, S.C. (1993 - present)

Chairman, Department of Family Medicine McLeod Regional Medical Center (1994 - 1996; 2002 - 2004)

Vice Chairman, Department of Family Medicine McLeod Regional Medical Center (1999 - 2001)

Disciplinary Commission South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners (2001 - 2004; 2006 - 2016)

Seventh Congressional District Representative South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners (2018 - present)

Program Director McLeod Family Medicine Rural Training Track (2020 - 2022)

#### **Publications:**

- 1. Yoder CH, Sheffy FK, Howell RR, Hess RE, Pacala L, Schaeffer CD, Zuckerman JJ. Multiple regression analysis of carbon-13 chemical shifts and carbon-13 proton coupling constants in ortho-substituted aromatics. J Org Chem 1976; 41:1511.
- 2. Chapman JH, Menapace FJ, Howell RR. Ruptured aortic valve cusp: A complication of the Heimlich maneuver. Ann Emerg Med 1983; 12:446-448.
- 3. Howell RR, Bendt PB. Penicillin-insensitive pneumococcus: A case report from South Carolina. J SCMA 1986; 82:507-508.
- 4. Howell RR. Consultations from a family medicine inpatient service. Fam Med 1990; 22:485-486.
- 5. Howell RR, Jones KW. Populations at risk for drug-related admissions. Fam Med 1991; 23:567.
- 6. Howell RR, Jones KW. Prescription-writing errors and markers: The value of knowing the diagnosis. Fam Med 1993; 25:104-6.
- 7. Howell RR, Jones KW. Prescription-writing skills questioned. Fam Med 1994; 26:472-3.
- 8. Howell RR, Jones KW. Authors and conflict of interest. Am Fam Phy 1995; 51:343.
- 9. Jones KW, Howell RR. Digoxin dosing: An alternate approach. J SCMA 1995; 91:105-6.
- 10. Jones KW, Howell RR. Principles of drug interactions. US Pharmacist Feb 1995; H29-34.